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8/24/68

Dear Fred,

‘ A young correspondent callas to my attention something I hadn't
noticed, something I had not heard of snyone else sposting. It 1s sppropriste

" to the work I assked yoéu to do on Exhiblts 1334 snd B,

If you have s clear print of A around (this is not vizible in the
printed exhibits) lock car-fully between the right bieep and the post of the
steirs, right egasinst the post. You will find a person there, either s women

or a youth.

Whst a think 1t would be if it tlew up to Perinael

But ie most certéinly ia a witness not identified. I know of no
effort by the government to have located enyone who may have seen this pilcture
taken, yot there was a witnese the FEI and 8S should have known was & witness,

.Does this help otherwlseo ss in sleuthing the two pictures?

Sincerely,

Herold Veisberg



